

CURRICULUM VITAE



Krishna Muraleedharan

Surface Designer

Creating Designs that are unique and user specific using various skills both learnt and intuitive, in order to create superior products that enhance the user experience and lifestyle. I am a seasoned Textile Designer who has a taste for lively and quirky designs, and have a passion for painting and experimenting with new materials.

I aim at providing unique surfaces for the experimental and fun loving. I have my strengths in technical and experimental weaving and pattern designing.

Telephone: +60 11 39363616

Email: krishna.muraleedharan.89@gmail.com
krishna.muraleedharan@yahoo.co.in

Address: A-10-07

Southview Serviced Apartments

Jalan Kerinchi Kiri 2

South Bangsar

Kuala Lumpur

59200

Portfolio:

<https://www.behance.net/krishnamuraleedharan>

Instagram: @quirkyouup @silverliningmole

Design is a Behaviour not a Department

Work Experience

Raw Mango Pvt. Ltd., New Delhi (2015-2017)

Head Textile Designer

Worked as Head Textile Designer for a high end Handloom based Fashion and Textile Brand based in New Delhi. The Job profile included developing ideas and techniques for handloom based fabrics, based of inspirations from client and market study for yardage, saris and garments.

The Handloom fabrics where developed from yarn to final product stage, with planned visits, interactions and idea exchanges with the weavers based in the handloom villages in Chanderi, Madhya Pradesh, Benaras Uttar Pradesh and Kolkata.

The development process included exploration of various techniques such as weaving, dyeing, printing and embroidery techniques.

As part of the work experience, I have worked on the design development and execution for reputed Amazon Fashion Week and various other exhibitions and smaller shows.

Chamundi Silks, Bangalore (2014 – 2015)

Design Internee

Worked as a design internee for the US and UK market. Profile included Working on designing printed, Embroidered and jacquard fabrics for home furnishings.

The process included working on ideation and design development based on market and client study, converting them into ready to use yardages in weaving and printing techniques, in house. Four collections where developed during this time period.

Aavaran - Echoes of Rural India, Udaipur (2014)

Design Internee - Block prints

Worked for a period of one and a half months, during which two collections of block prints were made for the indigo dyed, Dabu print fabrics in Akola, Rajasthan.

Ode Interiors Pvt. Ltd., Chennai (2011 – 2012)

Asst. Textile Designer

Worked for a period of nine months as the Asst. Textile Designer for the domestic home furnishing market. Job profile included, interacting with the clients and designing home interiors with the selected fabrics

Education

National Institute of Design, Ahmedabad (2012 - 2015)

Masters in Textile Design M.Des

National Institute of Fashion Technology (2007 - 2011)

Bachelors in Textile Design B des

Christ Nagar English Hr.Sec. School (2007)

10+2 (ICSE, ISC Syllabus)

Personal Profile

First name

Krishna

Last Name

Muraleedharan

Sex

Female

Date of Birth

5th August 1989

Nationality

Indian

Gaurdian's name / Relation

Sherin Bala K / Mother

Skills

Photoshop

Illustrator

Corel Draw

MS Office

Communication

Drawing/
Painting

Creativity



99%



60%



90%



90%



90%



85%



90%

Language Proficiency

	Read	Write	Speak
English	yes	yes	yes
Hindi	yes	yes	yes
Tamil	yes	yes	yes
Malayalam	yes	yes	yes